



**Donna Saddler RN, NUM**

## Current roles

---

**Southern New South Wales Local Health District (SNSWLHD), Nurse Unit Manager** April 2021–current

Manage the community nursing team consisting of generalist and specialist nurses including child and family, wound care, diabetes education, Women's Health, continence and stoma. Ensure quality care delivered in clinics and home settings across the Snowy Monaro region including outreach services in Jindabyne, Bombala and Delegate. Budget responsibility for three cost centres. Administrative tasks related to rostering and leave management, recruitment, reporting and daily workload management

**SNSWLHD, Acting Deputy Director of Nursing and Midwifery, Cooma Health Service** June 2023–current

Leave relief in periods of absence of Deputy Director of Nursing and Midwifery

## Recent experience

---

<b>Cooma Health Service, Care Navigator</b>	February 2019 – April 2021
<b>Cooma Health Service, Palliative Care Nurse</b>	September 2019 – April 2021
<b>Yallambee Lodge Aged Care Facility, Manager</b>	April 2010 – November 2018

## Education and qualifications

---

<b>Flinders University SA, Post Graduate Certificate in Palliative Care</b>	2020
<b>Australian College of Nursing, Post Graduate certificate Nurse Leadership and Management</b>	2017
<b>Charles Sturt University, Bachelor of Nursing</b>	2010
<b>TAFE NSW/Bathurst Base Hospital, Advanced Certificate in Nursing (Enrolled Nurse)</b>	1998

## Awards

---

**SNSWLHD Excellence Awards, Care and Kindness Award** 2023 winner

**NSW Country Women's Association**, Recipient of Social Issues Committee Palliative Care Scholarship 2020

## **Professional Development Activities**

---

**Huron Studer Group**, Elevate Advanced Leadership Program 2024

**Studer Group**, What's right in Health Care Conference 2023

**HETI**, People management skills program 2023

**HETI Health Business Fundamentals**, Financial Management Essentials Series 2023

**Liquid Learning**, 6th Women in Health Care Leadership Summit 2022